Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 5:18 pm
To: Minoko Chan

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Limits Repair for SGJ4253A
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Minoko,

Regarding the vehicle SGJ4253A have repair limit L/S $2,000 (before gst).

We were summit total loss recommend to insurance. Cause of the repair cost is over.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Ol Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933

From: Minoko Chan [mailto:minoko@vermogen-group.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 8:04 AM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-group.com>; Vmg admin
<vmg@vermogen-group.com>; Vermogen Ace <ace@vermogen-group.com>; Luis Tan <luis@vermogen-group.com>
Subject: Re: Limits Repair for SGJ4253A

Dear Sun Pin,

As spoken yesterday , my boss has recommended a repair limit at $4500.00.

Kindly check & get back to me ASAP.

Best Regards,

Minoko

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd
Operation Address:

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36
Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel: 6904 4596

Fax: 6694 4929



Mailing Address:
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36

Carros Centre Singapore 737869

On Fri, Aug 21, 2020 at 12:45 PM Minoko Chan <minoko @vermogen-group.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice,
Dear Sun Pin

Please refer to attachment. I checked if this vehicle market value is higher. Kindly base on this market value
calculate repair limit & revert. ASAP

Thank you

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

On Fri, Aug 21, 2020 at 11:22 AM Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Minoko,

Regarding for the vehicle SGJ4253 A have repair limits.

The cost for the limits repair is only $2,000.



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




